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F0000 INITIAL COMMENTS F0000 08/15/2025

On 7/16/25 through 7/17/25, a standard abbreviated
survey was conducted at your facility. Your facility
was NOT in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR
483, Subpart B, Requirements for Long Term Care
Facilities.

The following complaints were reviewed.

H53978047C (MN00114140)

H53979874C (MN1148260)

As a result of the survey a deficiency was cited at
F609.

The facility's plan of correction (POC) will serve as
your allegation of compliance upon the Departments
acceptance. Because you are enrolled in ePOC, your
signature is not required at the bottom of the first
page of the CMS-2567 form. Your electronic submission
of the POC will be used as verification of compliance.

Upon receipt of an acceptable electronic POC, an onsite
revisit of your facility may be conducted to validate
that substantial compliance with the regulations has
been attained.

F0609
SS = D

Reporting of Alleged Violations

CFR(s): 483.12(b)(5)(i)(A)(B)(c)(1)(4)

§483.12(c) In response to allegations of abuse,
neglect, exploitation, or mistreatment, the facility
must:

§483.12(c)(1) Ensure that all alleged violations
involving abuse, neglect, exploitation or mistreatment,
including injuries of unknown source and
misappropriation of resident property, are reported
immediately, but not later than 2 hours after the
allegation is made, if the events that cause the
allegation involve abuse or result in serious bodily
injury, or not later than 24 hours if the events that
cause the allegation do not involve abuse and do not

F0609 Failure to immediately report to the SA any allegation
of abuse or neglect places residents at increased risk
for abuse and neglect that could result in mental
anguish or physical harm.

08/15/2025

On 7/16/25 a State Surveyor entered Havenwood Care
Center on an external report of neglect. It was
discovered that Havenwood had not submitted a report of
alleged neglect to the SA on 6/23/25 when the
allegation was made; since the resident had already
been discharged, Havenwood completed a full internal
investigation and treated the report as a grievance.
Neglect was ruled out during that investigation. Upon
discussion with the Surveyor, it was decided that
filing a late report with the SA was not necessary due
to the on-site investigation.

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other
safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See reverse for further instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90
days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days
following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program
participation.
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TITLE (X6) DATE
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SS = D

Continued from page 1
result in serious bodily injury, to the administrator
of the facility and to other officials (including to
the State Survey Agency and adult protective services
where state law provides for jurisdiction in long-term
care facilities) in accordance with State law through
established procedures.

§483.12(c)(4) Report the results of all investigations
to the administrator or his or her designated
representative and to other officials in accordance
with State law, including to the State Survey Agency,
within 5 working days of the incident, and if the
alleged violation is verified appropriate corrective
action must be taken.

This REQUIREMENT is NOT MET as evidenced by:

F0609 Continued from page 1

In an attempt to identify if any grievances that have
gone unreported as potential incidents of abuse or
neglect, an audit/review of all grievances going back
to the date the incident occurred (6/23/25) was
completed on 8/15/2025. Reported grievances since the
date of the incident have been reviewed with no further
missed opportunities for reporting within that
timeframe.

Leadership completed a full review of the Abuse
Prevention and Prohibition Policy on 8/15/25 and the
Grievance Policy on 8/15/25 with no updates being made.
Administrator, Assistant Administrator, and Social
Worker was re-educated by corporate nurse on the
policies on 8/15/25.

Based on interview and document review the facility
failed to report an allegation of neglect of care to
the state agency (SA) for 1 of 3 residents (R1)
reviewed who alleged neglect of care.

R1's Resident Face Sheet indicated she admitted to the
facility on 6/19/25. R1's diagnosis included atrial
fibrillation, adult failure to thrive and hypertension.
R1's Individual Resident Care Plan dated 6/19/25,
indicated she required assistance with repositioning,
toileting and wheelchair mobility and displayed no
behaviors.

To audit compliance, daily in morning huddle,
resident/family complaints and grievances will be
reviewed by the IDT to ensure proper actions are being
taken including reporting to the SA if
indicated. Minutes from IDT will be sent to Corporate
Nurse for oversight for 4 weeks, with immediate
re-education and proper reporting, if necessary.
Ongoing auditing needs will be determined by the
corporate nurse at the conclusion of the 4 weeks.

R1's Progress Note dated 6/22/25, indicated R1's family
spoke with nurse regarding R1's condition. R1's family
insisted R1 be sent to the emergency department because
they felt facility's care of R1 was poor. R1 had not
been eating or drinking much and refusing to take her
medications. Family asked for boxes to pack up R1's
belongings and said they would not be bringing R1 back
to the facility.

R1's Progress Note dated 6/23/25, indicated social
services designee (SSD) called and spoke with R1's
family member (FM)-A to discuss the weekend happenings.
FM-A said the lack of care was neglect and "everyone"
could see R1 had not been doing well. FM-A said, "this
was uncalled for, poor care/neglect." Later in the
afternoon, SSD spoke with hospital staff who reported
R1 was dehydrated and throwing up on arrival to the
hospital.

A facility Grievance Form dated 6/23/25, indicated R1's
family expressed concerns about her care and condition.
R1 was sent to the hospital for evaluation and facility
informed facility she would not be returning.
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Continued from page 2

During interview on 7/16/25 at 1:46 p.m., the SSD
stated she thought the allegation of neglect from the
family was because R1 was not getting enough to drink
or food. The SSD said R1's FM-A had reported neglect to
her and said she did not believe it had been reported
to the SA.

During interview on 7/16/25 at 1:57 p.m., licensed
social worker (LSW)-A stated the allegation of neglect
was not reported to the SA because the facility did not
feel neglect had occurred. LSW-A said the facility felt
the family was unhappy that staff had not sent R1 to
the hospital.

During interview on 7/16/25 at 3:11 p.m., licensed
practical nurse (LPN)-A stated he had worked with R1
over the weekend. LPN-A said R1 seemed okay on Friday
when she admitted to the facility. LPN-A said on Sunday
the family was really upset and talked about the care
at the facility being poor and that R1 would not be
coming back.

During interview on 7/16/25 at 3:38 p.m., the
administrator stated the allegation of neglect had not
been reported to the SA. The administrator said she had
not been aware of any concerns until Sunday night after
some of the owners had spoken with the family. The
administrator stated her understanding had been that
family was upset about care and the facility wanted to
talk to them and ask what the issues had been.

Facility policy Abuse Prevention/Prohibition Program
dated 4/23/24, defined neglect as the failure of the
facility, it's employees or service providers to
provide goods and services to a resident that are
necessary to avoid physical harm, pain, mental anguish,
or emotions distress. The policy indicated allegations
of neglect would be reported within two hours if
neglect resulted in serious bodily injury and within 24
hours if the neglect did not result in serious bodily
injury.
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